



Monthly Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, March 20th, 2024
Hybrid Meeting @ 2:00 pm, Loop Campus
DePaul Center #11013 & [Zoom](#)

Guest Speakers / Professional Development	
<p>Peter Coffey (Associate Vice President, Community & Government Relations) and Amanda Thompson (Manager, External Relations) will provide updates on external barriers to DePaul's ability to plan for our future.</p>	2:00 – 2:40 pm
<p>Katie Abama (Environmental Health & Safety) of the President's Sustainability Committee will provide committee updates to university staff.</p>	2:40 – 3:00 pm
Business Meeting	
<p>Call to Order, President, Victoria Van Kirk Pride</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Welcome Visitors Land Acknowledgement – Volunteer Reader Approval of the previous month's meeting minutes (sent in advance via Teams) 	3:00 – 3:05 pm
<p>Officer Reports/Updates – (update)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> President's Update, Victoria Van Kirk Pride <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Joint Council (3/21) Board Meeting (3/7) Vice President's Update, Dani Blackwell (Secretary to share in place of) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Faculty Council Updates Budget Updates Secretary's Update, Laura Swierzbin <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Henry Caldwell Maxwell-Swierzbin! 	3:05 – 3:15 pm
<p>Town Halls</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> University Town Hall Remarks – (discussion), All Plans for Staff Council Town Hall with President Manuel (discussion) - All 	3:15 – 3:35 pm
<p>CDM Restructuring/Next Steps – (discussion)</p> <p>Members of Staff Council met with administrators & staff from CDM about the letters of intent. What are next steps? How can Staff Council help/support?</p>	3:35 – 4:45 pm
<p>Committee Updates – (update)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Communications Committee – Scott Ozaroski, Chair Diversity, Mission, and Inclusion – Sara Tews, Chair 	3:35 – 3:50 pm

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Effectiveness – Aesha Engeldinger, Chair • SRAC Representative – Matthew Krause • Membership & Elections – Christina Bowman, Chair <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Upcoming Elections/Elections Committee Updates • Staff Resources – Tom Judge, Chair <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Outreach Regarding Summer Flex Hours ○ Non-Credit Tuition Waivers 	
New Items, All	3:50 pm – 4:00 pm
Adjourn	4:00 pm

Agenda categories are defined as:

Update – an informational presentation to Council

Q&A – an informational presentation to Council plus a question-and-answer session with the presenter

Discussion – a presentation to Council soliciting feedback.

Vote –an item that requires a Council vote.

Staff Council meetings are typically held on the third Wednesday of every month and are open to all members of the DePaul community. Any Council member who is unable to attend the monthly meeting is asked to contact the Staff Council Secretary before the meeting. For more information: go.depaul.edu/staffcouncil